

## Owensboro Area of NA Meeting Minutes 6/10/22

### Roll Call:

Chair: Present  
Vice Chair: Present  
Rcm: Present  
Rcma: Open  
P&R: Present  
H&I: Open  
Lit: Absent  
Secretary: Present  
Treasurer: Open  
Activities Chair: Present  
IT: Present

### Home Group Roll Call:

Get Right Recovery: Present  
We Do Recover: Present  
Friday Night Live: Absent  
Dopeless Hope Fiends: Present  
Dope To Hope: Present

### Treasurer Report:

Beginning Balance: \$713.25  
Deposits \$391.80  
Withdraws \$383.86  
Ending Balance \$721.19  
Submitted by Frank H.

### RCM Report:

- All Areas Present Except Owensboro, Pana and the 502 Area.
- ATRA Given Seed Money For H&I/PR Learning Day \$500.
- Home Groups Need to Vote? KBARNA Police.
- Potential CAR motions for 2023
- KRCNA 36 Requesting Start Up Funds, Committee chairs are in place. Committee Meetings are available VIA zoom.
- Discussion on which area will be hosting KRCNA 37

Literature Report:

Deposits \$391.80

Order's \$358.86

Report Submitted by Frank H.

P&P Report:

- Now that the Owensboro Area of NA internet site is up and running I'll be getting back to updating, editing the OASC Policy & Procedure Manual.
- The NA Service Resume Form will be added to the OASC P&P Manual in Appendix B Following the NA Form Letter and NA Motion Form- Per Tony's Request.
- The IT Ad-Hoc Committee Guidelines, Appendix H are under review by the IT Committee.

Report Submitted by Peter L.

IT Report:

- April 27 2022 - TMD Hosting and Word Press password and login instructions provided to Frank H. and Ryan L. committee members, in case of Perer L.'s absence.
- May 21,2022 IT Ad Hoc Committee Guidelines , Appendix H Provided to members.
- Our account with TMD Hosting is up for renewal on 7/15/2022. 3 Years for \$178.20. This works out to \$59.40 per year / \$4.95 per month (including word press). Naowensboro.org domain registration is also due for renewal 7/15/2022 - \$19.95 annually.

Site up and running(in progress) online at [naowensboro.org](http://naowensboro.org).

- CC/Debit Card needs to be updated from Peter L. CC to the Area CC/Debit Card on TMD Hosting for the 7/15/2022 renewals.
- The Site's Contact Us page is working correctly sending messages to [naowensboro@gmail.com](mailto:naowensboro@gmail.com)
- The site is regularly maintained and updated as needed. Events are posted in the events calendar w/flyers when available.
- Area and KRSCNA Meeting Minutes are on the members page and Archives page.
- The BMLT is regularly updated as needed.
- Peter L. paid for SEOj and Google Analytics assistance from TMD Hosting ( No Reimbursement Needed) to Boost site Visibilty.
- The site will gain more search visibility as more people visit and it gains more traffic.
- Please view the site at your earliest convenience. [www.naowensboro.org](http://www.naowensboro.org) all suggestions and unput are greatly appreciated.

Report Submitted by Peter L.

### Home Group Reports:

#### We Do Recover:

- Doing well
- ORR attending meetings

Ending Balance \$324.41

Financial Report Submitted

#### Get Right Recovery:

- GSR: Ryan L
- GSRA: Lacey
- Meeting 7 days a week 11 @ Central Presbyterian, 1 @ Unity Fellowship
- Meeting Format: Open Discussion, Literature Study, Speaker.
- Average Meeting Attendance: 15-20
- Newcomers (Apr - May) : 44
- New Speaker Meeting every Saturday, 5:30pm @ Central Presbyterian.
- Suggestions and contact info for future speakers is needed.
- We placed 3 area literature orders in Apr and May.
- Service Positions Open - Meeting Chairs.
- We will be starting a Closed NA Meeting, Living Clean Literature Study, Noon on Wednesdays @ Unity Fellowship- Start Date: Weds, June 15th 2022.
- June 2022 Area Donation: \$15.00

Hosting 4th of July BBQ Event @ Legion Park.

#### From Dope To Hope:

- Donations totaled \$60.00, \$125.00 on Shirt Sales and Ordered Bracelets.
- Selling Sodas for a quarter.
- 50 People attending Monthly Meetings
- Hosting Birthday Parties on the 3rd Tuesday of Every month, The 4th Tuesday is a speaker meeting.
- Trying to get some Outdoor Activities Going like Cornhole, Bowling or Softball.

#### Dopeless Hope Fiends:

- Zack New GSR
- Meetings are Mon, Wed and Fri at 7pm, Sunday @ 5pm, Tuesday Morning at 7am.
- 8 to 10 meeting attendance a month.

Activities Report:

No Report Submitted

Old Business:

- Discuss the Use of Area Debit Card for use to put on file for the TMD Hosting.

New Business:

- Motion Passed for Area debit card for use to put on file for the TMD Hosting.